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Nibert, Robert G.

From: Nibert, Robert G,
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 7:51 AM
To: Gonzalez, Vicki

Subject: FW. Isabelle Bidg Board Appeal BCA-03-2995 for Permits 00-6083 and 01-0076
Importance; High

FYL. 'l bring you up to speed later.

From: Del Isabelle [mailto:iceslave@gci.net]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 8:03 PM
To: Thempson, Ron J.

Cc: lceboss@gcl.net; Cada, Kristi D.; Nibert, Robert G.; Frost, Jack L.; Stubbs, James R.; Thomnton, Richard W.;
Noffsinger, Ross D.

Subject: Isabelle Bldg Board Appeal BCA-03-2995 for Permits 00-6083 and 01-0076
Importance: High
Isabelle Building Board Appeal BCA-03-2995 - Permits 00-6083 and 01-6076

Ron,

In response to today's e-mail from Bob Nibert advising that "The stop work order on the building will
remain in effect until site work is signed off..." we intend to pursue a decision from the Building Board

on the stop work orders which was the issue of the subject appeal. We will amend the previously
submitted documentation,

Therefore, please advise when is the next scheduled meeting of the Board of Building Regulation

Examiners and Appeals so that we will have an opportunity {o submit our amended documentation
timely?

Regpards,
Sue Isabelle

Ph. 243-0004 (h), 830-9646 (cell)
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